
2C

Action

General Session

Approval of the February 2019 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the February 2019 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the February 2019 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal

III. Communication and Engagement

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

February 2019

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 7-8, 2019 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **ALDAPA, Marie L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. **ALIAGA, Juan**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

3. **ALLEN, Edward A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

4. **ALVARADO, Melanie L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

5. **ANDERSON, Cherise**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

6. **ARMENTA JR., Henry**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

7. **BARKETT, Zachary P.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
8. **BARON, Rafael L.**
The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
9. **BARRETT, Anne L.**
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
10. **BASILETTI, Janice**
The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
11. **BEAGLEY, Haley K.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **BERBER, Jose B.**
The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
13. **BLOCK, Cameron N.**
The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
14. **BOGGESE, Allan S.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **BOYD, Donn C.**
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
16. **BRADY, Yvonne M.**
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

17. **BRANCH, Gregory A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

18. **BROWN, Daniel J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

19. **BRUNET, Michael A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

20. **BUENABAD, Jose A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

21. **BURGESS, Michael W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

22. **BURKS, Bridget D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

23. **BURRUEL, Nickolas**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

24. **CAMACHO-RODRIGUEZ,
Martha E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. **CAMPBELL, Antoinette**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

26. **CANAS, Luis A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

27. **CENTENO, Juan C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

28. **CHRISTENSEN, Jay R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

29. **CHRISTENSEN, Robert K.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

30. **CHRISTIAN, Brock L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

31. **CLARK, Glen E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

32. **COCHRAN, Curtis C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

33. **COOK, Alan B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

34. **CRAWFORD, Adrian L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

35. **CREERY, Thomas J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

36. **CUELLAR, Denise**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

37. **CUSHENBERRY, Brenton C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

38. **DAKE, Greg S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

39. **DEL REAL, Israel**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

40. **DELA CRUZ, Ruben C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

41. **DILUCCHIO, Damien M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

42. **DODGION, Chase J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

43. **DONALD, Adam W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

44. **DRIESBACH, David R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. **DUBOIS, Molly**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

46. **DUFFY, Priscilla M.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

47. **DUNN, Emily M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. **ENGUIDANOS, Michael J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

49. **FALLER, Catherine D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

50. **FARRIS D'ABRAMO, Lisa M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

51. **FLYE, Robert K.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

52. **FRERET, Douglas J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

53. **GASPAR, Mario N.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

54. **GILLAM, Benjamin D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

55. **GRENZEBACH, Matt**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

56. **GUINN, Mary J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

57. **GUTIERREZ, Vanessa J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

58. **GUTIERREZ-LOHRMAN,
Christopher M.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

59. **HAGELE, Anne K.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

60. **HARTONO, Francisca**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

61. **HATCH, Tori**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

62. HIDALGO, Patrick J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

63. HILL, Derrick V.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

64. HINTZE-WINTER, Jennifer C.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

65. HOBAYAN, Markham J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

66. HONG, Kristy

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

67. HUETE, Gabriel

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

68. HUTCHINSON, Darryl C.

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

69. JAHN, Christopher J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

70. JASSO, Adolfo

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

71. JONES, Lee A.

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

72. **JUOLA, Laura L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

73. **KETCHAM, Donald L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

74. **KING, Christine M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

75. **KLEMENCIC, Danielle M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

76. **LAKE, Kenny L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

77. **LAMBERSON, Randall J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

78. **LANIER, Benjamin W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

79. **LASCH, James J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

80. **LAUBER, Stephan L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

81. LEMMO, Kevin J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

82. LEUNG, Jonathan M.

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

83. LOEBS, Loretta F.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

84. LOZA, Mayra

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

85. MARTINEZ, Mario

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

86. MARTINEZ, Rogelio

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

87. MASSMANN, Catherine

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

88. MATTHEWS, Kasey C.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

89. MAYFIELD, Cory

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

90. MCCLURE, Carolyn S.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

91. **MCDONALD, Tracy L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

92. **MCDOWELL, Gary**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

93. **MENDOZA, Victor M.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

94. **MERCHANT, Linda A.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

95. **MICHELETTI, Christopher D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

96. **MUNGUIA, Rocio J.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

97. **NEUMAN, Shannon S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

98. **NEVELS, Justin M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighteen (118) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

99. **NGOC, Joseph David T.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

100. **NICKERSON, Kimberlee T.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

101. **OJI, Jess H.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

102. **OSOFSKY, Louis S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

103. **OSSA, Jeneka D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

104. **PELLEGRIN, Veronica R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

105. **PIGGOTT, Darryl A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period two hundred seventy (270) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

106. **PINKSTON, Dave W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

107. **PINTO-GARCIA, Melanie L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

108. **PIRMAN, Deborah L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seventy (70) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

109. **PORTER, Dameon J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

110. PUENTE, Raquel R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

111. QUINTANO, Deanna D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

112. RAMIREZ, Yesenia

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

113. RAYFIELD, Mark D.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

114. REECE, Heather A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

115. ROBERTSON, Diane B.

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

116. ROBINSON, Alex

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

117. ROCHENY, George J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

118. ROSIER, Angela D.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

119. RUIZ, Gustavo S.

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

120. **SALISBURY, Jeremy L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

121. **SANCHEZ, Scott A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

122. **SCHILLER, Mary E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

123. **SHACKLETT, Diana S.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

124. **SHAH, Sharlene B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

125. **SHECKLER, Ronald B.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

126. **SMITH, James E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

127. **SNYDER, Matthew L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

128. **STAMM, Ryan T.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

129. **STAPANIAN, Stephen M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

130. **STIRRATT, Benjamin A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

131. **SWANK, Michael L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

132. **TORRES, Valerie M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

133. **TRAN NGUYEN, Lan T.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

134. **TRAN, Binh N.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

135. **TSCHIRHART, Sarah B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

136. **VAROS, Michael A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

137. **WALLIN, Von R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

138. **WARREN, Robert J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

139. **WELLMAN, Sheri R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

140. **WILLIAMS, Dallas**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

141. **WILSON, William C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

142. **WRIGHT, Austin**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

143. **ZICH, Danny Z.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

144. **ZUNIGA, Robert R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

145. **BENASSO, Susan D.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of two hundred sixty (260) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

146. **COZZI, Angela C.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, her certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred (300) days**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of four (4) years, effective February 15, 2019 through February 14, 2023**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

147. **DILLON, Ryan M.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

148. **ELSTROTH, Brittany M.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that she is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

149. **GOMES-MATOS, Rafaela**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected; and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

150. **GUTIERREZ, Erica P.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** and the pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

151. **HARTSTEIN, Scott L.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of seventy-five (75) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

152. **HIVERY, Meghan R.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

153. **HAYES, Andre N.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years, effective February 15, 2019 through February 14, 2022**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

154. **PINEDA, Walter E.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, his certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of seven (7) years, effective December 7, 2018 through December 6, 2025**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

155. **SALAZAR, Kildare**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

156. **SCHERY, A. C.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

157. **SHAVER, Kimberlin**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** and the pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

158. **VERCRUSE, Jettrey J.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

159. **BARRAGAN OCHOA, Maria L.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

160. **BONCUTTER, Jeffrey**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **suspend** all certification documents for a **period of seven (7) days** pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

161. **DHILLON, Sundar S.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

162. **DOWDELL, Eva J.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

163. **MAYER, Michael L.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

164. **RAMOS, Othon**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

165. **RANGEL, Victor H.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **lift the stay** and **revoke** all certification documents as a result of probation violation and misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421.

VIOLATION OF PROBATION

166. **CENTENO, Carlos**

Having violated the conditions of probation set forth in the Consent Determination and Order adopted by the Commission on February 16, 2018, his **probation is terminated**, the **stay is lifted**, and his certification documents are **revoked**.

Division of Professional Practices Information Items

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 7-8, 2019 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

SELF-REVOCAION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

167. TULLY, Dona L.

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are **revoked**, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

168. ARCHER, James D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction of Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

169. BARTEL, Michael P.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and all applications for certification are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child) (2 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

170. BINSWANGER, Karl J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violation of Penal Code section 211 (robbery), a serious and violent felony.

171. CROWELL, Ken R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse) (3 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

172. DANIERI, Avery L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (willful harm/injury to a child, endanger health).

173. DERRYBERRY, Brian T.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 422 (criminal threats), a serious felony.

174. DOMINGUEZ, Virginia

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).

175. GOLDBIN, Tiffany

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under the influence of a controlled substance).

176. HARRIS, Eric

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 422 (threaten crime with intent to terrorize), a serious felony.

177. HEUSNER, Bindu

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (willful cruelty to a child).

178. JOHNSON, Askia M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 504/487(a) (embezzle property by public/private officer and grand theft: money/labor/property).

179. KAST, Angelica J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse); for which, as a term of probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.

180. KENNEDY, Charles T.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of matter depicting minor engaging in sexual conduct); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

181. KEYSER, Lee

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his

Class 3 felony conviction for violating Colorado Revised Statute section 18-18-405(1),(2)(c)(I) (unlawful distribution of a controlled substance).

182. LINGENFELTER, Mysti M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(d) (sex with a minor under 16 years); for which, as a term of probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.

183. NODEN, Barry T.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 289(h) (sexual penetration by foreign object) and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

184. PAPPADAKIS, Clifford D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess/control matter depicting person under 18 years engaging in or simulating sexual conduct) (1 count) and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child) (7 counts); for which, as a term of probation, your ability to associate with minors is limited.

185. PERALTA, Phillip E.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means of force likely to produce great bodily injury).

186. PEREZ, Anthony J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd act with child 14/15 years) (1 count), 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation with person under 18 years) (1 count), 311.11(a) (possess matter depicting minor in sexual act) (1 count), and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor) (2 counts).

187. PEREZ, Roberto

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: money/labor/prop).

188. POND, Joshua

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (willfully causes or permits any child to suffer) (2 counts) with admitted enhancement of personally inflicting great bodily injury on child under five years pursuant to Penal Code section 12022.7(d), a serious and violent felony.

189. POTORKE, Gabor

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of matter depicting minor engaging in or simulating sexual conduct); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

190. PRYOR, Anthony D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 484/487(a) (grand theft of personal property of a value over four hundred dollars).

191. SANDOVAL, Amy N.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(d) (unlawful sexual intercourse, victim under 16 years).

192. SANDOVAL, Roberto A.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(2) (receipt of images of minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of sentencing, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

193. SCHULTZ, Andrew J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 504a/487(a) (embezzlement exceeding \$950 in value).

194. SOMMER, Steven R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd and lascivious act

with a child under 14 years) (5 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

195. THOMAS, Omar L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of child pornography); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

196. UNDERWOOD, Matthew

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288a(b)(2) (oral copulation of minor under 16 years).

197. WILLIAMS, Joseph R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child) (2 counts) and 243.4(e)(1) (sexual battery) (1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

198. WILSON, Thomas J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act with a child under 14 years) (2 counts) and 288(c)(1) (lewd or lascivious act with a child: age specific) (1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

199. YOUNG, Simone D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd and lascivious act upon a child) (4 counts); for which she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

200. ADAMS, Matthew L.
201. AVERY, Richard M.
202. BORDEN, Thomas D.
203. BUCKLES, Robert T.
204. CALTON, Stephen C.
205. FITZPATRICK, Samantha J.
206. GOLD, Alex P.
207. GOLDBIN, Tiffany
208. HAWKINS, Brett A.
209. HICKS, Jeffrey A.
210. HOLBROOK, Aaron J.
211. KOONCE, Joel E.
212. KRUPPE, Mary N.
213. LANGSTON, Charles L.
214. MARES, Jerry
215. MARTINEZ, Jose I.
216. MAZZEI, Matthew P.
217. PARKER, Robert D.
218. SILVA, Scott H.
219. STRANGE, Russell W.
220. TARIN, Denique K.
221. YOUNG, Leon

NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

222. **HAGENMAYER, Paul H.**

223. **SCHOONOVER, Joshua M.**

224. **WILLIAMS, Devante**

SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

225. **MONCADA, Neida A.**

226. **ROBERTS-LOCKHART, Russell L.**

227. **VIDAL, Rhodora**

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individual is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

228. **MOSES, Cody M.**

Certification Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of
Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Service
Yulil Alonso-Garza	Calexico Unified	Imperial	11/01/2018-11/02/2018
Eliuth Alvarado	Dos Palos Oro Loma Joint Unified	Merced	11/01/2018-11/13/2018
Yanet Alvarez	Le Grand Union High School	Merced	10/01/2018-10/16/2018
Nadia Aviles*	San Ysidro	San Diego	09/01/2018-09/19/2018
Victoria Baay	Borrego Springs Unified	San Diego	12/01/2018-12/04/2018
Debra Bacher	Sonoma Valley Unified	Sonoma	11/01/2018-11/14/2018
Denise Baldeaux- Hernandez	Lemon Grove	San Diego	10/01/2018-11/15/2018
Michael Blesse	Fresno COE	Fresno	10/01/2018-11/28/2018
Yolanda Bolanos	Woodlake Unified	Tulare	11/02/2018-11/18/2018
Heather Bosworth	Orange Unified	Orange	10/01/2018-10/18/2018
Mary Burkhardt	Windsor Unified	Sonoma	10/02/2018-10/09/2018
Tritia Cortes	Whittier Union High	Los Angeles	11/01/2018-11/28/2018
Matthew Crosbie	National	San Diego	11/01/2018-11/04/2018
Thomas Ellis, Jr.	Lake Elsinore Unified	Riverside	12/02/2018-12/05/2018
Breanna Goetz	Templeton Unified	San Luis Obispo	11/01/2018-11/27/2018
Sheila Goodman- Holloway	Tracy Unified	San Joaquin	10/02/2018-10/04/2018
Amber Henrey	Fillmore Unified	Ventura	08/02/2018-08/14/2018
Allan Hunt	Ventura COE	Ventura	10/01/2018-10/18/2018
Carmen Illingworth	Desert Sands Unified	Riverside	10/02/2018-10/16/2018
Lars Israelson	Hemet Unified	Riverside	09/01/2018-09/18/2018
Kelly Jaynes	Lemon Grove	San Diego	12/01/2018-12/12/2018
Darrin Jones	Mendota Unified	Fresno	12/01/2018-12/14/2018
Shaun Jones	Perris Union High	Riverside	11/02/2018-11/06/2018
Jemimah Kim	Fullerton	Orange	10/01/2018-10/18/2018
Belinda Lew	Oak Grove	Santa Clara	12/01/2018-12/10/2018
Anthony Luboff	Ventura COE	Ventura	11/01/2018-11/09/2018
Kathleen Malechikos	Palmdale	Los Angeles	10/01/2018-10/02/2018
Alma Martinez	San Dieguito Union High	San Diego	11/01/2018-11/04/2018
Deborah McKinnon	Irvine Unified	Orange	08/20/2018-09/17/2018
Jacqueline Mina	Ocean View	Orange	09/05/2018-09/21/2018
Linda Mitchell	Enterprise Elementary	Shasta	12/01/2018-12/03/2018
Cindy Ochoa	Paramount Unified	Los Angeles	09/01/2018-09/27/2018

Lucia Ortiz	National	San Diego	11/01/2018-11/05/2018
Elizabeth Perkins	Fresno COE	Fresno	09/01/2018-11/28/2018
Valerie Peterson	Simi Valley Unified	Ventura	10/02/2018-10/02/2018
Jeffrey Picou	Placentia-Yorba Linda	Orange	10/01/2018-10/18/2018
Erica Piedra	Fresno Unified	Fresno	10/02/2018-10/16/2018
Michelle Purvis	Sonoma Valley Unified	Sonoma	08/15/2018-09/19/2018
Leticia Randolph	Visalia Unified	Tulare	12/02/2018-12/19/2018
Jeffery Riley	Alvord Unified	Riverside	09/01/2018-09/28/2018
Ana Rios	Baldwin Park Unified	Los Angeles	08/01/2018-08/27/2018
Gabrielle Rocha	Menifee Union	Riverside	11/02/2018-11/12/2018
Stacy Sanchez	Visalia Unified	Tulare	11/02/2018-11/26/2018
Todd Strunk	Ventura COE	Ventura	11/01/2018-11/09/2018
Kara Susank	Lucia Mar Unified	San Luis Obispo	11/02/2018-11/26/2018
Lauren Tilston	Oak Grove	Santa Clara	09/01/2018-09/04/2018
Amanda Vong	Baldwin Park Unified	Los Angeles	08/01/2018-08/27/2018
Bruce Ward	Banning Unified	Riverside	11/02/2018-11/21/2018
Joseph Warrick	Lucia Mar Unified	San Luis Obispo	12/02/2018-12/19/2018
Robin Webster	Mesa Union	Ventura	10/02/2018-10/08/2018
Richard Williams	Montebello Unified	Los Angeles	07/02/2018-07/31/2018
Erik Woods	Oxnard	Ventura	06/01/2018-06/12/2018
Angela Yu	Baldwin Park Unified	Los Angeles	08/01/2018-08/27/2018

*Holds more than one credential

Proposed Amendments to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Pertaining to the Single Induction Experience for New Teachers

Introduction

This rulemaking action proposes amendments to sections 80048.8, 80048.8.1, and 80413 of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR) related to providing a single induction experience for new teachers and section 80523 to provide updates to sections of regulations related to these changes regarding how educators qualify for an extension of time to a credential, as approved by the Commission at the April 2018 meeting. The proposed regulations implement, interpret, and make specific Education Code (EC) §44225 pertaining to the requirements for the issuance of credentials.

The proposed regulations also include general cleanup and updating of regulations, deleting references to No Child Left Behind (NCLB) requirements now outdated with the signing of the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) and references to fifth year and clear credential programs which have now transitioned to teacher induction programs. Also included is the addition of language that allows the use of a baccalaureate degree in professional education toward meeting the requirements for the Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, as provided in Education Code §44225(a)(1)(B).

Background

The Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Commission) conducted a public hearing on April 13, 2018 ([Agenda Item 2H](#)) and took action to approve the proposed amendments to Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations (CCR) pertaining to the single induction experience for new teachers. A 15-Day Notice was distributed on January 2, 2019 covering the period from January 3, 2019 to January 17, 2019, providing additional modifications to the regulation text pertaining to the proposed amendments to regulations to add clarity and consistency to the proposed changes, as requested by the Office of Administrative Law (OAL). The Commission received no public responses to the 15-Day Notice. The 15-Day notice with the final amended regulation text may be found on the Commission's website using this link: <http://www.ctc.ca.gov/docs/default-source/commission/rulemaking/2018-02-22-induction/2018-02-22-induction-15-day.pdf?sfvrsn=4>.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the proposed amendments to §80048.8, §80048.8.1, §80413, and §80523 to Title 5 of the CCR pertaining to the single induction experience for new teachers, including the modified text as required for submission to the OAL.

Commission Records Digitization Project - Approval of Contract Authority Over \$150,000 for Fiscal Year 2018-19

Background

The Commission is the state's licensing agency for all of California's public school educators. As such, the Agency has records of all teachers' current and past credentials dating back to the late 1800's. Given the long time span of these records, many of them are contained in formats that are no longer viable for searching or managing. Most records dating from the late 1800's to 1989 are currently housed in three Lektriever/microfiche modules that allow individuals to search for records on an individual basis by hand. These are then read using a microfiche machine. Others are housed on microfilm which also requires a manual search. The Commission estimates that there are approximately 1.3 million current records residing in these modules that are not in the Commission's Credentialing Automation System (CASE).

The Commission is required to keep a copy of all credential records for the life of the credential holder. Due to this requirement and the lack of feasibility for the Commission to truly know when an individual is deceased, millions of records are housed with the Commission. The records housed in the Lektrievers carry significant historical value in addition to being a requirement that the Commission maintain them and their accessibility. Converting all the credential records to a digital format will allow them to in an indexed, searchable format.

The state budget provided \$1,500,000 from the Commission's Teacher Credential Fund (TCF 0407) reserve account in the 2018-19 fiscal year to support a Request for Offers (RFO) to execute digitizing the Commission's records. The one-time funding will be used to (1) contract with a company to convert the records into a digital format and create a searchable database and (2) physically remove the current Lektriever modules (specialized storage units for microfiche) from the Commission's premises.

RFO Process

A RFO to secure a contractor to digitize the Commission's credential records is in development and scheduled to be released in mid-February. The RFO will be posted publicly on the Commission's website and following its release, the Commission will provide a period for potential applicants to send in questions related to the Request. The agency will then provide answers in the form of an FAQ document that will also be posted on the Commission's website and sent to potential bidders who filed a letter of intent to submit a proposal in response to the RFO.

For those proposals received by the submission deadline, the Commission will review each proposal first for technical compliance with the instructions and completeness of the proposal in responding to all required information. Proposals that meet the initial technical compliance

screening will then be read by a team of Commission staff members and rated according to the scoring criteria provided in the RFO. This process of staff review is in accordance with provisions of the State Contract Code. This item requests the Commission authorize the Executive Director to award and fully execute the contract in the amount not to exceed \$1,500,000 to the contractor that submits the winning proposal in order to begin work on digitizing the Commission's hard copy records.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends the Commission authorize the Executive Director to award and execute a contract, not to exceed \$1,500,000 for digitizing the Commission's credential data.

Program Approval

Introduction

This agenda item presents one elementary subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

Background

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from subject matter review panels. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

Subject Matter Program Review Procedures

Subject matter educators review the submitting institution's response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit and content area requirements. The institution's responses to the Commission's subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. If the program does not meet the standards, the institution is given an explanation of the findings. The institution may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission approved subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's subject matter requirement and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

Summary Information on the Proposed Elementary Subject Matter Program

California State University, Northridge

California State University, Northridge's Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program will provide Liberal Studies majors the required subject matter content to demonstrate mastery of ESM program requirements while they move through their Liberal Studies undergraduate major. The Liberal Studies major will provide candidates three different options (Pre-Credential, Integrated Teacher Education program-Freshman, and Integrated Teacher Education program-Junior) to complete their ESM program that is delivered through a collaborative and interdisciplinary partnership with the College of Science and Math; the College of Social and Behavioral

Sciences; the Mike Curb College of Arts, Media, and Communication; the College of Health and Human Development; the Michael D. Eisner College of Education; and the College of Humanities. The faculty and staff of all of the departments who offer courses in the program collaborate on all of the course content and syllabi to ensure that each of the ESM program standards is identified, practiced, and assessed leading to candidate mastery. Candidates will be carefully and regularly advised on how to complete the required curriculum by full-time professional academic advisors in the Liberal Studies program in the College of Humanities. The ESM program meets the minimum of 84 semester units and candidates choose a concentration of study in one of six content areas.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Elementary Subject Matter Program at California State University, Northridge.